
 
 
 

PO Box 583, 
Windsor. NSW 2756 

P: 02 4577 0125 F: 02 4577 7688 
E: craig@controllineconsulting.com.au 

 

  
 

Redbank Communities                                                                                                                                 1st June 2023 
76 Arthur Phillip Drive 
North Richmond NSW 2754 
 
Attention; Colin Finn (Ethos Urban) 

 
 
Re:  Redbank Masterplan LEP Proposed  
 

 
Dear Colin 
 

Further to your request I have undertaken a review of the proposed adjustment to the Redbank Masterplan 
and can confirm that this will have no negative effect on the bushfire risk assessments previously undertaken 
or those that maybe done in the future. 
 
 
 

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions and clarifications. 
 
 
Yours faithfully 

 
 
Craig Burley 
Grad Dip Design in Bushfire Prone Areas 
FPA Australia BPAD – Level 3 Certified Practitioner  


